
 
RICHARDSON’S BAY REGIONAL AGENCY 

 
 

Thursday, January 20, 2011 
5:30 P.M. to 7:00 P.M. 

Sausalito City Council Chambers    420 Litho Street     Sausalito, CA 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT IS INVITED CONCERNING EACH AGENDIZED ITEM PURSUANT TO THE 
BROWN ACT.  PLEASE LIMIT YOUR COMMENTS TO THREE (3) MINUTES. 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
5:30 P.M. CALL TO ORDER - ROLL CALL 
 

1. Minutes of November 19, 2010 Meeting  
 
2. Election of Officers to the RBRA Board 
 
3. Review report of Harbor Administrator  

 
4. Approval of prior expenditures for November 2010 to January 2011 

 
5. Review and comment on the first draft of the 2011/12 annual budget   

 
6. Public comments invited concerning items NOT on this Agenda (3-minute limit) 

 
7. Staff comments 

 
8. Board member matters 

 
  

NEXT MEETING:  Tentatively planned for March 17, 2011.  Board members please review 
your calendars and advise Staff as to your availability. 

 
 
A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET IS AVAILABLE FOR VIEWING ON THE RBRA WEBSITE 
http://rbra.ca.gov  , AND AT THE SAUSALITO CITY LIBRARY.  
  
TO RECEIVE AN ELECTRONIC MEETING NOTICE, PLEASE EMAIL REQUEST TO DON ALLEE AT 
dallee@co.marin.ca.us 
 
 

Marin County Community Development Agency, 3501 Civic Center Dr. Room 308, San Rafael, CA  94903 
Office 415/289-4143 Cell 415/971-3919  bprice@co.marin.ca.us 

http://rbra.ca.gov/


RICHARDSON’S  BAY REGIONAL AGENCY 
MEMORANDUM 

 
January 13, 2011 
 
TO:  RBRA Board  
 
FROM: Ben Berto, RBRA Clerk 
 
SUBJECT: January meeting  
 
Board members: 
 
It is time for the biennial changing of Board officers.  After ably captaining the helm as 
RBRA Board Chair for the last couple of years, per RBRA protocols it is time for current 
Chair Charles McGlashan to step down and a new Chair to be elected by the Board.  Ken 
Wachtel has been the Vice-Chair for the last year, since taking over from former member 
Dick Collins.  The Vice Chair position is typically up at the same time as the Chair’s.   
 
Staff would like to thank Charles for his service and leadership with a capital “L”.  Under 
his leadership RBRA was able to position itself and respond to the State’s TMDL plan, 
including RBRA’s local Implementation Plan and expanded water quality testing.  RBRA 
has progressed considerably on our Mooring Plan concept (including scope, cost, 
agencies, outreach, timing, regulations, legislative and legal aspects).  RBRA also 
secured a new pumpout vessel “Waste Aweigh II”, and assisted in turning back a 
challenge by the (former) Governor to fold the State Department of Boating and 
Waterways into the larger State Parks and Recreation Department.  All this while 
maintaining absolutely flat local contributions to the RBRA budget.  Staff looks forward 
to Charles’s and Ken’s participation on the RBRA Board for many years.   
 
The RBRA continues to be blessed with the caliber and dedication of all RBRA Board 
members.  Staff is confident that our new leaders with maintain that high level. 
 
Staff is including a draft budget concept for FY 2011-2012.  As warned during the last 
budget discussion and adoption process, an increase is proposed in the budget for this 
year (see more detailed memo following), in order to maintain program levels. 
 
At the November meeting, Staff went over in some detail RBRA’s status concerning the 
TMDL.  We are awaiting formal approval to start invoicing against the EPA grant prior 
to initiating the next steps in our local implementation efforts. 
 
Staff is including in this packet the most recent dry season water quality testing results.  
The usual test locations are the only blemish on very good results overall. 
 
The America’s Cup is coming to San Francisco Bay in 2013.   Staff considered reserving 
spaces on the Mud Puppy for race viewing, but notes the Puppy would have a tough time 
out in racing conditions. Regardless, Staff anticipates a future agenda discussion on how 
RBRA can participate in rolling out the welcome mat (moorings?) to the sailing world at 
that time.   









 1

RICHARDSON’S BAY REGIONAL AGENCY 
MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 18, 2010 

HELD AT SAUSALITO CITY HALL CHAMBERS 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Acting Chair Ken Wachtel; (Mill Valley); Emmitt O’Donnell 
(Tiburon); Jonathan Leone (Sausalito)   
 
ABSENT:  Charles McGlashan (Marin County); Jerry Butler (Belvedere) 
 
STAFF:  Bill Price (Harbor Administrator); Ben Berto (RBRA Clerk) 
 
Meeting called to order at 5:50 PM  
 
Minutes of June 17, 2010 and August 19, 2010 RBRA Meeting  
Bob Mitchell questioned whether the minutes for the August meeting had been revised.  
He was told by Mr. Berto that the sentences in question were virtually the same as the 
original minutes and that the statements were accurate.   Member Leone explained that 
these were action minutes and not verbatim minutes and therefore the meeting should 
move forward.  Mr. Berto suggested that the minutes were recorded and could be 
reviewed by Mr. Mitchell if he desired. 
 
Minutes were approved unanimously. 
 
Discussion and Board comments on recent audit 
Mr. Berto explained that Maher Accountancy had used a first-draft budget for their 
accounting, and that this had resulted in the large discrepancy that was detected in the 
draft audit that had been distributed at the August meeting.  The final budget figures that 
had been approved by the RBRA Board reflected a $30K increase in revenues, which 
rectified the negative variance first reported in Maher’s audit.  With these final budget 
figures inserted, the audit shows that we were very close to the projected budget figures.  
Mr. Maher did ask us to be more clear in any budget changes or receipt of additional 
funds, and that any changes be reflected in both back-up paperwork and in the minutes.  
Staff concurs. 
 
Acting Chair Wachtel noted that the budget seemed to be on a thin financial edge.  Mr. 
Berto said that we had been flat lining the local agency contributions to the budget for the 
last two years, but that is likely to change.  Going forward we may be forced to increase 
member contributions, and that we would like to develop a reserve fund to manage 
unforeseen circumstances. 
 
Member Leone asked about the possibility of seeking another auditor for the next two 
year audit.  Mr. Berto replied that it was the first time we have had a problem with any 
audit conducted by Maher, but we would test the waters for an alternative auditor.   
 
The audit was approved unanimously. 
 
 
 



 2

Review report of Harbor Administrator 
Mr. Price let the Board know that the State had approved the two grants (AWAF and 
VTIP) and that we would be using 2011 grant funds by December.  Sausalito Police 
officers are continuing training and by the time it is said and done 3 officers will be 
qualified as operators who can get closer to SPD’s goal of 24-7 operational capability. 
 
GSA is receiving the old sewage boat.  The RBRA was going to sell the old motor, but 
mechanical issues with the new motor will mean that we will keep the old motor for a 
year as a backup. 
 
Member O’Donnell asked about the Coast Guard’s effort to register and track derelict 
vessel, and Mr. Price explained that the program had registered and posted just 3 vessels 
for tracking in their data base.  
 
Acting Chair Wachtel asked if USCG would impound these derelicts and Mr. Price 
responded no; that would be left to either the RBRA or the Sheriff Department.  Member 
Leone spoke about the two public marinas that the City of Sausalito had recently begun 
to manage.  Mr. Price thanked Member Leone for the offer of the use of the docks for 
RBRA impound purposes. 
 
Dane Faber spoke about derelict vessels and a lack of interest in doing anything about the 
problem.  Member Leone said that the problem was not a lack of interest but a lack of 
funding.  Mr. Berto stated that the RRBA has a successful and ongoing program that 
removes 40 – 60 vessels annually, and that the VTIP program would also help to stem the 
tide of vessels coming out of marinas.  Mr. Faber said that he was most concerned about 
environmental impacts of sinking vessels. 
 
Kyle Watson from Global Diving and Salvage commented on the Coast Guard’s program 
and outlined his company’s capabilities in dealing with derelict vessels. 
 
Report was accepted. 
 
Prior Expenditures 
Member Leone asked Staff to explain the vessel removal process.  Mr. Price explained 
that the process for adjudicating according to Cal State Harbors and Navigation code was 
that the vessel would be posted and advertised for 30 days, then held for an additional 2-4 
weeks.  After that it would be disposed of by the RBRA.  The RBRA code for Summary 
Abatement was also explained, as used in emergency situations such as sinkings and 
beachings.  Acting Chair Wachtel asked if the process could be speeded up for Summary 
Abatements. Member O’Donnell spoke to the nuisance of having boats stuck on the 
beach for extended periods.  Mr. Price explained the need for a 72 hour posting process.  
Member Leone stated that with the budgetary constraints on the RBRA, having 
individuals remove their own vessels may not be the best case scenario, but it may make 
sense financially.  He said that the County and Sausalito covers the brunt of these 
expenses, and if other member agencies need faster response they might consider 
increasing their respective contributions. 
 



 3

Kyle Watson gave a brief description of the derelict vessel program in Washington State 
and explained that there were tree contractors pre-approved that were called in to deal 
with emergencies on a first response basis. 
 
The expenditure report was accepted. 
 
Approval of resolution accepting a Vessel Turn-In Program (VTIP) Grant from 
California 
Acting Chair Wachtel asked how the program was advertised, and Mr. Price explained 
that he had advised all of the marina owners in the area since they were front line and 
were aware of their problem tenants who might avail themselves of the program. 
 
Resolution was approved unanimously. 
 
TMDL status report  
Mr. Berto gave a brief background on the TMDL process and discussed the RBRA’s 
implementation efforts to date.  He pointed out the exceedances that had cropped up in 
the new testing site at the foot of Turney Street and explained the problem appeared 
likely to be related to the major storm drain outfall at that location.  The State did not 
participate in dry weather testing this October due to lack of lab contract. Since multiple 
tube fecal coliform testing is the federal standard for shellfish, the TMDL was not being 
monitored.   
 
He also outlined the meeting held between the Floating Homes Association, Robert 
Turner of Marin County EHS, and RBRA staff which was mutually positive and 
supportive of our efforts such as a neighborhood watch program, visual monitoring, and 
educational materials.  We will bring a draft monitoring program before the Board but 
since we are not sanitarians, we need the support and guidance of EHS.   The EPA Grant 
funding for testing is still forthcoming, but we expect to be able to pay for Robert 
Turner’s time to develop the program, create reports, and outreach and implementation. 
 
Member O’Donnell asked if we send out the report to all the marinas and circulate them 
as widely as possible.   
 
The high results at the Marineways site was also brought up as an area of concern.  Mr. 
Price explained that the Marineways/Turney Street site was intentionally added and 
located last year to monitor the storm drain in that area.  The two marinas nearby have 
mandatory pump-out for live-aboards which reduces their risk of being a pollution 
source.  The results suggest the abatement focus should be away from the marinas and 
more towards the upland sources. 
 
Member Leone asked for Staff to distribute results to harbormasters and also the 
Sausalito sanitary district staff. 
 
Bob Mitchell asked if the Board had made it a policy to distribute the results to the 
marina operators. Acting Chair Wachtel said that it wasn’t a policy but it would be up to 
the discretion of the harbormaster.  Mr. Price said that it would be a great excuse for an 
informal meeting with each harbormaster and that he would arrange to get it done. 
 



 4

 
 
Public comments invited concerning items NOT on this Agenda (3-minute limit) 
Gregory Taylor spoke regarding the lack of public facilities for the waterfront.  He would 
like to see a public restroom with hot showers provided for the public and dogs.  He also 
wanted to establish more public tie-ups. 
 
Member Leone stated that he had been in meetings with Member McGlashan and the 
Ritter Center to see if they could assist in the planning.  The main issues were health and 
safety, cost, and maintenance, and that the facilities were controversial.   
 
Joe Lemon Jr. spoke about the increasing number of derelicts and felt the Board should 
take whatever means necessary to address the issues.  He felt Sausalito was in a financial 
position to increase funding and help jumpstart the process.  Member Leone echoed Mr. 
Lemon’s comments and said that he reckoned that the other member agencies were also 
in fine financial shape and if they increased their contribution then Sausalito would be 
willing to as well. 
 
Staff Comments 
None 
 
Board Member Matters 
None 
 
The meeting was adjourned to closed session at 7:07 PM.   
 
NOTE: The next meeting of the RBRA is scheduled for January 20, 2011 at 5:30 PM 
at the Sausalito City Hall Chambers.   



 
RICHARDSON’S BAY REGIONAL AGENCY 

 
 
HARBOR ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT                                            January 12, 2010 
 
WORKING RELATIONSHIPS 
• Dept. of Boating and Waterways – 1) Received final reimbursal request for the 2009/10 

AWAF grant funds in the amount of $22,983  2) Received our Vessel Turn-In Program grant 
package totaling $25,000       

• US Coast Guard – Met with the Coast Guard’s Abandoned Vessel group  to discuss ongoing 
program of documenting derelict vessels 

•  Sausalito Police Department – 1) training two officers in the operation of the patrol vessel.  
2) Working with SPD to keep their city-owned docks clear of unauthorized vessels   

• Tiburon Police Department –Assisting in efforts to remove a vessel that has been tied up at 
Sam’s docks for over 1 month 

 
DEBRIS REMOVAL 
• Disposed of 15 vessels.  3 boats are currently impounded and one is being held pending a 

missing person investigation   
• Beach clean-up efforts ongoing using Community Service volunteers 
• Removed a 23’ sailboat abandoned in Corte Madera Creek that had been moved from 

Sausalito, assisting Marin Co. Sheriff’s Dept. 
 
RAPID RESPONSE 
• A vessel was retrieved from San Rafael Avenue in Belvedere.  A large sailboat was taken 

into tow in Sausalito during a recent storm and secured 
 
WATER QUALITY 
• The wet season water tests have been postponed until February in order to give the State 

Water Board more time to secure a lab contract so that they can accompany Staff and 
conduct their multiple tube fecal coliform testing cycle 

• Met with local marina operators and distributed the Fall 2010 water test results 
• Final phase of inspecting and monitoring the sewage hook-ups for all boats in Galilee Harbor 

houseboat marina  
 
OTHER 
• Working with Cove Apartments in Tiburon to solve some issues regarding abandoned / 

stolen vessels on their property 
• Assisting the dockmaster at Gates Co-op with the removal of a steel lifeboat/houseboat 

conversion 



 Richardson Bay Regional Agency

Vessel Disposal List Nov. 2010 - Jan. 2011

Date Name Type Amount

11/20/2010 5 runabouts all small boats @18' 1,469.71 SUNK
12/11/2010 Kaminsky 26' f/g sailboat 325.00 VESSEL TURN-IN PROGRAM
12/11/2010 Eva's Song 32' wooden sailboat 422.00 ABANDONED
12/11/2010 Ogg 20' f/g powerboat 422.50 SUNK
12/24/2010 Rampage 29' f/g sailboat 200.00 ABANDONED
12/24/2010 Sea Eagle 32' wooden powerboat 1,859.38 SUNK
12/24/2010 Blue Columbia 26' f/g sailboat 385.00 ABANDONED / ADRIFT
1/7/2011 Penguin 30' wooden powerboat 1,850.00 VESSEL TURN-IN PROGRAM
1/8/2011 Henry F. Swink 42' wooden houseboat 1,550.00 VESSEL TURN-IN PROGRAM
1/8/2011 Glasspar 18' f/g runabout 200.00 SUNK
1/13/2010 Tina Creek 23' f/g sailboat 540.00 SUNK

 15 vessels total 9,223.59

 Page 1 of 1



RBRA FY 2010 - November 10, 2010 - January 10, 2011 BALANCE SHEET

COST ELEMENT TYPE EXPENSES REVENUE
State - Grant AWAF Reimbursement -22892.57
Bldgs & Grounds Rent Mooring Fees - Snowberg -150.00
Bldgs & Grounds Rent Mooring Fees - Hickman -200.00
Bldgs & Grounds Rent Mooring Fees - Bolton -150.00
Bldgs & Grounds Rent Mooring Fees - Snowberg -150.00
Sales and Services Sausalito Edgewater dock - locks -29.06

revenue total -23571.63

Travel - Meals Meals for 4 day Harbormaster conference 202.23
Travel - Mileage Fuel for rental car @ conference 32.00
Maintenance Marine Outboard Co.- Tune up motor 366.16
Professional Services Diego tow - Tow large vessel up ramp 250.00
Professional Services Salvage & pump out 52' motor vessel 1000.00
HazMat Clean Up Bay Cities Refuse - debris fees 921.00
Rent  - Equip Rental Hertz - backhoe rental 463.25
Travel - Meals Lunch for 5 work crew 34.76
Com Srvc - Cell Phon AT&T mobile phone 73.39
Prof Svcs - Other Website services 260.00
Professional Services Website services 130.00
Professional Services Fall TMDL Testing - Lab Fees 2250.00
Maintenance Marine Outboard Co.repair pump-out motor 880.18
Com Srvc - Broadband AT & T internet 80.77
Com Srvc - Broadband Earthlink internet 5.90
Travel - Meals Lunch for EHS water test crew 40.05
Travel - Meals Volunteer Appreciation Day lunch 19.85
Maintenance Goodman Hardware - Tools 30.40
Maintenance Home Depot - tools & gloves 37.47
Maintenance West Marine  - boat parts 2.58
Maintenance West Marine  - boat parts 26.48
Oil & Gas Fuel for patrol boat 138.20
Prof Svcs - Other Day labor - Fleshman 150.00
Rent  - Equip Rental Hertz - backhoe rental 555.71
HazMat Clean Up Bay Cities Refuse - debris fees 914.00
Rent Schoonmaker - slip fees 275.00
Rent Schoonmaker - slip fees 149.73
Rent Libertyship Way - Dry storage 240.00
Prof Svcs - Other Day labor - Edwards 200.00
ProfServ–CntySalRe Salary 9991.43
Professional Services Parker Diving - Mark wreck and monitor 422.50
Professional Services MT Head - sewage pump-out 764.68
Rent ICB Building - Office rent 420.00
Com Srvc - Cell Phon AT&T mobile phone 77.01
Memberships & Dues CAHM & PC Annual dues 275.00
Professional Services Day labor - Fleshman 325.00
Professional Services Dave's Diving - Rapid Response 185.00
Rent  - Equip Rental Hertz - backhoe rental 355.56
Professional Services Dave's Diving - salvage 30' sunken vessel 1350.00
Professional Services Day labor - Fleshman 200.00
Professional Services Marine survey - Wedlock 185.00
Prof Svcs - Legal County Counsel - legal fees 316.25
Rent Libertyship Way - Dry storage 240.00
Rent Schoonmaker - slip fees 147.50
Professional Services Day labor - Fleshman 150.00
Rent ICB Building - Office rent 420.00

expenditure total 25554.04



 
Percent of Budget and Percent of Year as of January 12, 2011 

 
 

Fiscal Year

Occured 
54%

Remaining
46%

 
 
 

Expenditures vs. Budgeted Expenditures 
 
Expenditures   $113,590 
Adopted Budget   $349,590 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Realized Revenue vs. Budgeted Revenue 
 
Realized Revenue   $234,678 
Budgeted Revenue   $349,626 

 

Revenue

Remaining
33%

Realized
67%

Total Budget

Expended
32%

Remaining
68%



R
IC

H
A

R
D

SO
N

'S
 B

A
Y 

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

A
G

EN
C

Y 
- F

Y 
11

/1
2 

D
R

A
FT

 B
U

D
G

ET
  1

/2
0/

11

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

B
U

D
G

E
T#

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
10

/1
1 

A
D

O
P

TE
D

10
/1

1 
A

C
TU

A
LS

11
/1

2 
P

R
JC

TD

52
10

10
0

P
R

O
FE

S
S

IO
N

A
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
$3

01
,8

40
$3

12
,9

79
$3

12
,5

40
 A

W
A

F 
sa

lv
ag

e;
 le

ga
l; 

sa
la

ry
; c

ou
nt

y 
m

an
ag

em
en

t
52

10
50

0
IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
S

$1
3,

75
0

$1
3,

76
4

$1
4,

00
0

52
10

70
0

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
$1

,6
00

$1
,9

00
$1

,9
00

ph
on

e,
 fa

x,
 in

te
rn

et
, m

ob
ile

52
11

20
0

R
E

N
TA

L 
&

 O
P

E
R

. L
E

A
S

E
S

 
$2

6,
00

0
$2

8,
00

0
$2

8,
00

0
O

ffi
ce

; s
lip

s 
&

 d
ry

 s
to

ra
ge

; h
ea

vy
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t r
en

ta
l 

52
11

30
0

P
R

O
F.

 D
E

V
E

L.
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
$6

00
$6

00
$6

00
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 a

ss
oc

ia
tio

ns
52

11
40

0
TR

A
V

E
L 

&
 M

E
E

TI
N

G
S

$2
,0

00
$2

,0
00

$1
,0

00
H

ar
bo

rm
as

te
r's

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

(S
o 

C
al

 2
01

0)
, m

ile
ag

e
52

11
52

0
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

$8
00

$1
,0

00
$1

,0
00

Le
ga

l a
ds

52
20

10
0

O
FF

IC
E

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

$5
00

$6
50

$5
00

52
20

20
0

M
A

IN
T.

 &
 R

E
P

A
IR

 - 
E

Q
U

IP
 

$2
,5

00
$3

,0
00

$3
,4

00
P

at
ro

l b
oa

t m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

54
82

04
5

V
E

H
IC

LE
S

$0
$5

00
$5

00
$3

49
,5

90
$3

64
,3

93
$3

63
,4

40

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L.

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
  B

R
EA

K
O

U
T

M
O

O
R

IN
G

 W
O

R
K

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
$7

,0
00

$8
,6

24
$3

,0
00

O
ut

si
de

 le
ga

l c
on

su
lti

ng
LE

G
A

L
$3

,0
00

$1
,0

10
$3

,0
00

C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

ns
el

R
A

P
ID

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
E

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
$1

0,
00

0
$6

,0
00

$8
,0

00
C

on
tra

ct
or

 c
os

t
LA

B
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

$5
,0

00
$4

,5
00

$5
,0

00
TM

D
L 

te
st

in
g

S
P

E
C

IA
L 

A
P

P
O

IN
TM

E
N

T
$1

29
,7

80
$1

22
,6

73
$1

29
,7

80
E

st
im

at
e 

fo
r s

al
ar

y 
an

d 
be

ne
fit

s
P

R
O

FE
S

S
IO

N
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

$9
0,

00
0

$1
13

,2
22

$1
03

,5
00

A
W

A
F 

sa
lv

ag
e

C
D

A
 A

D
M

IN
 

$3
4,

56
0

$2
8,

00
0

$3
4,

56
0

C
D

A
 a

dm
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

 
10

%
 A

W
A

F 
gr

an
t e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

$1
2,

00
0

$1
0,

20
0

$1
2,

20
0

A
W

A
F 

sa
lv

ag
e 

m
at

ch
 fu

nd
s

A
U

D
IT

$5
,0

00
$1

2,
25

0
$6

,5
00

to
w

ar
ds

 b
ie

nn
ia

l a
ud

it
M

T 
H

E
A

D
$4

,0
00

$4
,5

00
$5

,0
00

S
ew

ag
e 

pu
m

p-
ou

t s
er

vi
ce

s
W

E
B

S
IT

E
 D

E
V

 &
 A

D
M

IN
$1

,5
00

$2
,0

00
$2

,0
00

up
da

te
s 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

$3
01

,8
40

$3
12

,9
79

$3
12

,5
40

R
EV

EN
U

ES
 B

eg
in

ni
ng

 B
al

an
ce

10
/1

1 
A

D
O

P
TE

D
10

/1
1 

A
C

TU
A

LS
11

/1
2 

P
R

JC
TD

44
10

12
5

IN
TE

R
E

S
T 

P
O

O
LE

D
 IN

V
S

T
$1

,0
00

$1
,1

78
$1

,2
00

44
10

22
5

S
LI

P
 R

E
N

TA
LS

$3
,0

00
$3

,0
10

$3
,0

00
m

oo
rin

g 
re

nt
al

s
44

10
41

0
O

TH
E

R
 S

A
LE

S
 &

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
$6

,0
00

$1
2,

51
9

$9
,0

00
m

is
c.

 re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t, 
di

sp
os

al
 c

ha
rg

eb
ac

k
45

30
52

7
IN

TE
R

G
O

V
T 

R
E

V
S

 - 
S

TA
TE

$1
32

,0
00

$1
24

,0
48

$1
22

,0
00

A
W

A
F 

re
im

b.
 1

10
K

, E
P

A
 G

ra
nt

 1
2K

 
46

40
32

2
IN

TE
R

G
O

V
T 

R
E

V
S

 - 
LO

C
A

L
$2

07
,6

26
$2

07
,6

26
$2

28
,3

89
R

B
R

A
 M

em
be

r D
ue

s

$3
49

,6
26

$3
48

,3
81

$3
63

,5
89



RBRA BUDGET SPLIT

MARIN COUNTY SAUSALITO TIBURON BELVEDERE MILL VALLEY

1985 100,000   42,500   35,000   10,000  7,500        5,000      

1995 125,000   53,125   43,750   12,500  9,375        6,250      

2000 128,751   54,719   45,063   12,875  9,656        6,438      

2006 163,626   69,541   57,269   16,363  12,272      8,181      

2007 178,626   75,916   62,519   17,863  13,397      8,931      

2008 (CURRENT) 207,626   88,241   72,669   20,763  15,572      10,381    

PROPOSED 11/12 228,389   97,065   79,936   22,839  17,129      11,419    

DIFFERENCE 20,763     8,824     7,267     2,076    1,557        1,038      



30
 D

ay
 G

eo
 M

ea
n

30
 D

ay
 G

eo
 M

ea
n

To
ta

l C
ol

ifo
rm

 N
ot

 T
o 

Ex
ce

ed
10

00
10

00
E.

 c
ol

i N
ot

 to
 E

xc
ee

d
12

6
12

6
En

te
ro

co
cc

us
 N

ot
 to

 E
xc

ee
d

35
35

W
A

LD
O

 P
O

IN
T 

G
A

TE
S 

C
O

O
P 

St
at

io
n 

#4
1

14
-S

ep
-1

0
21

-S
ep

-1
0

28
-S

ep
-1

0
5-

O
ct

-1
0

7-
O

ct
-1

0
7-

O
ct

-1
0

0-
Ja

n-
00

0-
Ja

n-
00

0-
Ja

n-
00

0-
Ja

n-
00

0-
Ja

n-
00

0-
Ja

n-
00

To
ta

l C
ol

ifo
rm

  1
0,

00
0 

/ 1
00

0
72

8
12

11
23

52
41

60
33

7
12

38
0

0
0

0
0

 
E

. c
ol

i 2
35

 / 
12

6
97

31
10

7
63

74
68

0
0

0
0

0
 

E
nt

er
oc

oc
cu

s 
10

4 
/ 3

5
98

31
20

3
10

52
50

0
0

0
0

0

K
A

PP
A

S 
H

O
U

SE
B

O
A

TS
 S

ta
tio

n 
#4

3
14

-S
ep

-1
0

21
-S

ep
-1

0
28

-S
ep

-1
0

5-
O

ct
-1

0
7-

O
ct

-1
0

7-
O

ct
-1

0
0-

Ja
n-

00
0-

Ja
n-

00
0-

Ja
n-

00
0-

Ja
n-

00
0-

Ja
n-

00
0-

Ja
n-

00
To

ta
l C

ol
ifo

rm
  1

0,
00

0 
/ 1

00
0

85
7

30
9

52
0

41
25

6
27

0
0

0
0

0
0

 
E

. c
ol

i 2
35

 / 
12

6
97

12
2

20
10

63
43

0
0

0
0

0
 

E
nt

er
oc

oc
cu

s 
10

4 
/ 3

5
20

9
20

9
41

17
0

0
0

0
0

W
A

LD
O

 "
A

" 
D

O
C

K
 S

ta
tio

n 
#4

0
14

-S
ep

-1
0

21
-S

ep
-1

0
28

-S
ep

-1
0

5-
O

ct
-1

0
7-

O
ct

-1
0

7-
O

ct
-1

0
0-

Ja
n-

00
0-

Ja
n-

00
0-

Ja
n-

00
0-

Ja
n-

00
0-

Ja
n-

00
0-

Ja
n-

00
To

ta
l C

ol
ifo

rm
  1

0,
00

0 
/ 1

00
0

13
4

58
8

28
7

23
5

19
3

25
2

0
0

0
0

0
 

E
. c

ol
i 2

35
 / 

12
6

20
20

10
10

10
13

0
0

0
0

0
 

E
nt

er
oc

oc
cu

s 
10

4 
/ 3

5
9

9
9

9
9

9
0

0
0

0
0

W
A

LD
O

 P
O

IN
T 

SO
U

TH
 4

0 
St

at
io

n 
15

14
-S

ep
-1

0
21

-S
ep

-1
0

28
-S

ep
-1

0
5-

O
ct

-1
0

7-
O

ct
-1

0
7-

O
ct

-1
0

0-
Ja

n-
00

0-
Ja

n-
00

0-
Ja

n-
00

0-
Ja

n-
00

0-
Ja

n-
00

0-
Ja

n-
00

To
ta

l C
ol

ifo
rm

  1
0,

00
0 

/ 1
00

0
44

6
32

7
22

3
19

9
22

6
27

1
0

0
0

0
0

 
E

. c
ol

i 2
35

 / 
12

6
52

41
20

10
20

24
0

0
0

0
0

 
E

nt
er

oc
oc

cu
s 

10
4 

/ 3
5

10
9

9
10

9
9

0
0

0
0

0

C
LI

PP
ER

 B
A

SI
N

 #
4 

St
at

io
n 

14
14

-S
ep

-1
0

21
-S

ep
-1

0
28

-S
ep

-1
0

5-
O

ct
-1

0
7-

O
ct

-1
0

7-
O

ct
-1

0
0-

Ja
n-

00
0-

Ja
n-

00
0-

Ja
n-

00
0-

Ja
n-

00
0-

Ja
n-

00
0-

Ja
n-

00
To

ta
l C

ol
ifo

rm
  1

0,
00

0 
/ 1

00
0

39
7

50
4

97
20

17
3

14
6

0
0

0
0

0
 

E
. c

ol
i 2

35
 / 

12
6

31
20

10
9

9
14

0
0

0
0

0
 

E
nt

er
oc

oc
cu

s 
10

4 
/ 3

5
31

41
9

9
10

16
0

0
0

0
0

A
R

Q
U

EZ
 M

A
R

IN
A

 S
ta

tio
n 

#3
7

14
-S

ep
-1

0
21

-S
ep

-1
0

28
-S

ep
-1

0
5-

O
ct

-1
0

7-
O

ct
-1

0
7-

O
ct

-1
0

0-
Ja

n-
00

0-
Ja

n-
00

0-
Ja

n-
00

0-
Ja

n-
00

0-
Ja

n-
00

0-
Ja

n-
00

To
ta

l C
ol

ifo
rm

  1
0,

00
0 

/ 1
00

0
40

8
29

8
18

60
51

33
6

32
9

0
0

0
0

0
 

E
. c

ol
i 2

35
 / 

12
6

30
1

52
16

07
31

20
3

17
4

0
0

0
0

0
 

E
nt

er
oc

oc
cu

s 
10

4 
/ 3

5
9

9
9

9
9

9
0

0
0

0
0

C
LI

PP
ER

 B
A

SI
N

 #
1,

 S
ta

tio
n 

C
B

1 
(N

EW
)

14
-S

ep
-1

0
21

-S
ep

-1
0

28
-S

ep
-1

0
5-

O
ct

-1
0

7-
O

ct
-1

0
7-

O
ct

-1
0

0-
Ja

n-
00

0-
Ja

n-
00

0-
Ja

n-
00

0-
Ja

n-
00

0-
Ja

n-
00

0-
Ja

n-
00

To
ta

l C
ol

ifo
rm

  1
0,

00
0 

/ 1
00

0
32

82
25

3
24

81
44

3
52

54
4

0
0

0
0

0
 

E
. c

ol
i 2

35
 / 

12
6

9
10

53
8

20
9

24
0

0
0

0
0

 
E

nt
er

oc
oc

cu
s 

10
4 

/ 3
5

30
9

9
41

10
16

0
0

0
0

0

SC
H

O
O

N
M

A
K

ER
 B

EA
C

H
 S

ta
tio

n 
#3

3
15

-S
ep

-1
0

22
-S

ep
-1

0
29

-S
ep

-1
0

6-
O

ct
-1

0
13

-O
ct

-1
0

19
-O

ct
-0

9
To

ta
l C

ol
ifo

rm
  1

0,
00

0 
/ 1

00
0

63
41

13
1

16
9

9
55

0
0

0
0

0
 

E
. c

ol
i 2

35
 / 

12
6

52
10

20
41

9
21

0
0

0
0

0
 

E
nt

er
oc

oc
cu

s 
10

4 
/ 3

5
9

10
10

9
10

10
0

0
0

0
0

SC
H

O
O

N
M

A
K

ER
 S

ta
tio

n 
#3

2
14

-S
ep

-1
0

21
-S

ep
-1

0
28

-S
ep

-1
0

5-
O

ct
-1

0
7-

O
ct

-1
0

7-
O

ct
-1

0
0-

Ja
n-

00
0-

Ja
n-

00
0-

Ja
n-

00
0-

Ja
n-

00
0-

Ja
n-

00
0-

Ja
n-

00
To

ta
l C

ol
ifo

rm
  1

0,
00

0 
/ 1

00
0

22
8

10
75

84
19

3
77

0
0

0
0

0
 

E
. c

ol
i 2

35
 / 

12
6

19
9

10
9

9
86

27
0

0
0

0
0

 
E

nt
er

oc
oc

cu
s 

10
4 

/ 3
5

41
10

10
9

9
13

0
0

0
0

0

G
A

LI
LE

E 
/ N

A
PA

 S
ta

tio
n 

#8
14

-S
ep

-1
0

21
-S

ep
-1

0
28

-S
ep

-1
0

5-
O

ct
-1

0
7-

O
ct

-1
0

7-
O

ct
-1

0
0-

Ja
n-

00
0-

Ja
n-

00
0-

Ja
n-

00
0-

Ja
n-

00
0-

Ja
n-

00
0-

Ja
n-

00
To

ta
l C

ol
ifo

rm
  1

0,
00

0 
/ 1

00
0

96
20

27
8

75
86

81
0

0
0

0
0

 
E

. c
ol

i 2
35

 / 
12

6
9

9
10

9
63

14
0

0
0

0
0

 
E

nt
er

oc
oc

cu
s 

10
4 

/ 3
5

9
9

9
10

10
9

0
0

0
0

0

10
4

10
4

23
5

23
5

Si
ng

le
 S

am
pl

e
Si

ng
le

 S
am

pl
e

10
,0

00
10

,0
00

D
R

Y 
SE

A
SO

N
W

ET
 S

EA
SO

N



30
 D

ay
 G

eo
 M

ea
n

30
 D

ay
 G

eo
 M

ea
n

To
ta

l C
ol

ifo
rm

 N
ot

 T
o 

Ex
ce

ed
10

00
10

00
E.

 c
ol

i N
ot

 to
 E

xc
ee

d
12

6
12

6
En

te
ro

co
cc

us
 N

ot
 to

 E
xc

ee
d

35
35

M
A

R
IN

EW
A

YS
 S

ta
tio

n 
M

W
 (N

EW
)

14
-S

ep
-1

0
21

-S
ep

-1
0

28
-S

ep
-1

0
5-

O
ct

-1
0

7-
O

ct
-1

0
7-

O
ct

-1
0

0-
Ja

n-
00

0-
Ja

n-
00

0-
Ja

n-
00

0-
Ja

n-
00

0-
Ja

n-
00

0-
Ja

n-
00

To
ta

l C
ol

ifo
rm

  1
0,

00
0 

/ 1
00

0
68

67
30

76
75

9
25

95
15

8
14

57
0

0
0

0
0

 
E

. c
ol

i 2
35

 / 
12

6
53

7
10

76
24

6
56

3
41

31
9

0
0

0
0

0
 

E
nt

er
oc

oc
cu

s 
10

4 
/ 3

5
37

4
52

0
21

3
13

5
9

13
8

0
0

0
0

0

PE
LI

C
A

N
 H

A
R

B
O

R
 S

ta
tio

n 
#6

14
-S

ep
-1

0
21

-S
ep

-1
0

28
-S

ep
-1

0
5-

O
ct

-1
0

7-
O

ct
-1

0
7-

O
ct

-1
0

0-
Ja

n-
00

0-
Ja

n-
00

0-
Ja

n-
00

0-
Ja

n-
00

0-
Ja

n-
00

0-
Ja

n-
00

To
ta

l C
ol

ifo
rm

  1
0,

00
0 

/ 1
00

0
63

31
14

6
41

20
1

75
0

0
0

0
0

 
E

. c
ol

i 2
35

 / 
12

6
41

10
20

10
20

17
0

0
0

0
0

 
E

nt
er

oc
oc

cu
s 

10
4 

/ 3
5

20
10

9
9

9
11

0
0

0
0

0

SA
U

SA
LI

TO
 Y

A
C

H
T 

H
A

R
B

O
R

 S
ta

tio
n 

#5
14

-S
ep

-1
0

21
-S

ep
-1

0
28

-S
ep

-1
0

5-
O

ct
-1

0
7-

O
ct

-1
0

7-
O

ct
-1

0
0-

Ja
n-

00
0-

Ja
n-

00
0-

Ja
n-

00
0-

Ja
n-

00
0-

Ja
n-

00
0-

Ja
n-

00
To

ta
l C

ol
ifo

rm
  1

0,
00

0 
/ 1

00
0

16
0

10
17

3
52

30
9

85
0

0
0

0
0

 
E

. c
ol

i 2
35

 / 
12

6
10

9
20

30
14

6
24

0
0

0
0

0
 

E
nt

er
oc

oc
cu

s 
10

4 
/ 3

5
10

9
9

10
9

9
0

0
0

0
0

SA
U

SA
LI

TO
 Y

A
C

H
T 

H
A

R
B

O
R

 S
ta

tio
n 

#3
14

-S
ep

-1
0

21
-S

ep
-1

0
28

-S
ep

-1
0

5-
O

ct
-1

0
7-

O
ct

-1
0

7-
O

ct
-1

0
0-

Ja
n-

00
0-

Ja
n-

00
0-

Ja
n-

00
0-

Ja
n-

00
0-

Ja
n-

00
0-

Ja
n-

00
To

ta
l C

ol
ifo

rm
  1

0,
00

0 
/ 1

00
0

84
41

23
1

21
1

17
1

12
3

0
0

0
0

0
 

E
. c

ol
i 2

35
 / 

12
6

31
9

10
10

12
1

20
0

0
0

0
0

 
E

nt
er

oc
oc

cu
s 

10
4 

/ 3
5

9
10

9
30

9
12

0
0

0
0

0

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

ST
A

TI
O

N
 D

A
YM

A
R

K
 #

6 
St

at
io

n 
C

14
-S

ep
-1

0
21

-S
ep

-1
0

28
-S

ep
-1

0
5-

O
ct

-1
0

7-
O

ct
-1

0
7-

O
ct

-1
0

0-
Ja

n-
00

0-
Ja

n-
00

0-
Ja

n-
00

0-
Ja

n-
00

0-
Ja

n-
00

0-
Ja

n-
00

To
ta

l C
ol

ifo
rm

  1
0,

00
0 

/ 1
00

0
52

9
85

9
13

5
34

0
0

0
0

0
 

E
. c

ol
i 2

35
 / 

12
6

20
9

10
9

9
11

0
0

0
0

0
 

E
nt

er
oc

oc
cu

s 
10

4 
/ 3

5
9

9
9

9
9

9
0

0
0

0
0

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

O
 S

TR
A

W
B

ER
R

Y 
PO

IN
T

14
-S

ep
-1

0
21

-S
ep

-1
0

28
-S

ep
-1

0
5-

O
ct

-1
0

7-
O

ct
-1

0
7-

O
ct

-1
0

0-
Ja

n-
00

0-
Ja

n-
00

0-
Ja

n-
00

0-
Ja

n-
00

0-
Ja

n-
00

0-
Ja

n-
00

To
ta

l C
ol

ifo
rm

  1
0,

00
0 

/ 1
00

0
62

7
45

2
43

1
17

7
52

25
7

0
0

0
0

0
 

E
. c

ol
i 2

35
 / 

12
6

10
9

20
31

10
14

0
0

0
0

0
 

E
nt

er
oc

oc
cu

s 
10

4 
/ 3

5
9

20
9

9
9

11
0

0
0

0
0

 

10
4

10
4

10
,0

00
10

,0
00

23
5

23
5

Si
ng

le
 S

am
pl

e
Si

ng
le

 S
am

pl
e

D
R

Y 
SE

A
SO

N
W

ET
 S

EA
SO

N



D
at

e
In

ch
 R

ai
n

9/
14

/2
01

0
9/

15
/2

01
0

9/
16

/2
01

0
9/

17
/2

01
0

9/
18

/2
01

0
0.

04
9/

19
/2

01
0

0.
04

9/
20

/2
01

0
9/

21
/2

01
0

9/
22

/2
01

0
9/

23
/2

01
0

9/
24

/2
01

0
9/

25
/2

01
0

9/
26

/2
01

0
9/

27
/2

01
0

9/
28

/2
01

0
9/

29
/2

01
0

9/
30

/2
01

0
10

/1
/2

01
0

10
/2

/2
01

0
10

/3
/2

01
0

10
/4

/2
01

0
10

/5
/2

01
0

10
/6

/2
01

0
10

/7
/2

01
0

10
/8

/2
01

0
10

/9
/2

01
0

10
/1

0/
20

10
10

/1
1/

20
10

10
/1

2/
20

10

B
ill

 P
ric

e 
Sa

m
pl

in
g 

D
at

es
 (1

5 
Si

te
s)

EH
S 

Sa
m

pl
in

g 
D

at
es

 (S
ch

oo
nm

ak
er

 S
ta

tio
n 

#3
3)




